














































































































6/25/2021 Mail - Patrick Silva - Outlook

Fwd: [EXTERNAL]Docket Item #9/SUP#2021-00035 - Comment

Anh Vu <Anh.Vu@alexandriava.gov>
Fri 6/25/2021 8:14 AM
To: Tony LaColla <Anthony.LaColla@alexandriava.gov>; Sam Shelby <sam.shelby@alexandriava.gov>; Ann Horowitz

<ann.horowitz@alexandriava.gov>; Patrick Silva <Patrick.Silva@alexandriava.gov>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Fran Vogel <fran.vogel@verizon.net>

Date: June 25, 2021 at 4:44:39 AM PDT

To: Anh Vu <Anh.Vu@alexandriava.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Docket Item #9/SUP#2021-00035 - Comment

Ms. Vu,

Yes, | believe that is a factor and perhaps the final approval should be deferred until the new
homeowner is contacted, informed and has an opportunity to weigh in if they choose.

| know Virginia is a “buyer beware” state however so few people, when buying a home even fathom
that they will move in and the house next door is torn down shortly thereafter.

Sincerely,
Fran Vogel

From: Anh Vu [mailto:Anh.Vu@alexandriava.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 11:28 PM

To: Fran Vogel <fran.vogel@verizon.net>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Docket Item #9/SUP#2021-00035 - Comment

Ms. Vogel,

Would you like me to include your statement regarding 40 N. Donalson to the updated staff report
to City Council?

Anh

From: Fran Vogel <fran.vogel@verizon.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 10:56 PM

To: Anh Vu <Anh.Vu@alexandriava.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Docket Item #9/SUP#2021-00035 - Comment

Thank-you.

| will let you know if | have any questions.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADMwN DA50ThkLThkNWItI\§‘§<MC1 iMTY 1LWNKNjYSNDMwZWYzMgAQAOhQj3ntzkbcsKWS%2FB. ..
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Chairman Macek, Vice Chair McMahon and Commissioners:

My name is Fran Vogel, | live on N. Early Street and have lived in this
neighborhood going on 18 years.

I’ve seen changes as the modest Capes and single-story steel frame
homes have been expanded or rebuilt.

The biggest change came with Cooper’s Grove/Calvert development
rebuild of Taft Street. Larger homes that are now $S1M+ market rate.

With all the changes over the years and larger homes on lots, one thing
has remained consistent despite variations in housing styles — they all
keep to the same basic Colonial style. Brick Colonial, expanded Cape,
Craftsman, stately modified mansion — and thus the tenor of our
neighborhood.

All traditional, NONE modern/contemporary — the closest is 109 N.
Early Street and its rebuild was painstakingly and diligently designed to
stay in keeping with the character of surrounding homes.

The proposed design for 32 N, Donalson does NOT do so. To the
contrary of the staff report stating that the design would be
“compatible with neighborhood character” —itis COMPLETELY out of
character with the surrounding homes, the street view, and the overall
neighborhood. Moreover this house will be significantly taller than its
direct neighbors.

There was a time in Alexandria where if you wanted to put a portico or
porch on your home and none of your neighbors had one, guess what,
you could NOT add a portico or porch!

New neighbors are coming next door at 40 N. Donalson. They bought
their home with the current streetscape in place. The proposed design
will be settled before they move in after July 8" and may well have no
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idea a home will sit on the substandard sized, smaller lot next to them.
Will this proposed design overwhelm their house? Their quality of life
should be considered too as this decision is made.

| absolutely disagree with staff’s assessment that “the applicant’s
varied facade materials and asymmetrical fenestration would creatively
interpret and mimic the design of other dwellings along North Donelson
Street and the surrounding neighborhood, contributing to the block's
visual and architectural interest.”

It is disingenuous to suggest that “the overall design would respect
design elements of surrounding dwellings and represent a continuation
of the design evolution of the block over time.” The block consists of
traditional architectural styles which is consistent throughout the
Strawberry Hill neighborhood. And to my knowledge, we, the residents
are not seeking an urban plan to evolve to some new and disruptive
state. We are seeking that the fabric of our neighborhood’s established
design be respected and maintained.

32 N. Donalson will be the 507 High Street. Except unlike 507 High
Street that has a more self-contained street view, 32 N. Donalson will
be in plain sight, smack in middle of the street for all to see.

Just because you “can” does not mean you should.

The photos included in the staff report captures the essence of N.
Donalson neighborhood. Please keep the traditional character of this
street and entire community in mind as you make your decision.

Thank-you.
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Corresponding photos of home referenced in comments above:

109 N. Early Street — designed with minimizing its more modern
features while keeping a traditional style
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40 N. Donalson is the home that currently sold where new owners
won’t move in until after July 8, 2021. This is to the right of #32 facing
the front of the property.
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